
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
1250 W Alder St • Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • (509) 575-2490 

October 20, 2021 

Sent via email and hard copy by mail 

Allison Geiselbrecht 
Floyd Snider 
601 Union Street, Suite 600 
Seattle, WA 98101 

Andrea Wing 
Shell Oil Products US 
20945 S. Wilmington Avenue 
Carson, CA 90810 

RE: Ecology decision on request for extension 

• Site Name: Smith-Kem Ellensburg Inc. 

• Site Address: 200 South Railroad Avenue, Ellensburg 

• FSID No.: 12832256 

• CSID No.: 4257 

• Agreed Order: DE 12908 

Dear Allison Geiselbrecht and Andrea Wing: 

On October 8, 2021, the Department of Ecology (Ecology) received your request for an extension. 
This letter confirms our decision stated in our response email dated October 12, 2021. Ecology will 
not issue an approval for the extension. 

Sincerely, 

Y4AI/ /)J../.f.,l J 
John Mefford, LHG 
Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Central Region Office 

cc: Derek Threet, Office of the Attorney General, Ecology Division 
Andrew King, PKG Law, P.S. 
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